



Curriculum Vitae

Gerry Van Bael

Senior Full Stack Developer



Gerry is a senior full stack developer with a degree in applied informatics. He enjoys working with **PHP & Javascript** the most, as these are his core fields of expertise. Gerry specializes in **Object oriented programming** in general. He loves working in a motivated team. **Sharing knowledge with peers** is one of his key assets!



Skills

- Analytical
- Teamplayer
- Performs well under pressure
- Calm, patient
- Loves to teach & share knowledge with peers.
- Webdevelopment
- Consultancy

Languages

- Dutch - mother tongue
- English - fluent
- French - basic

Software & technologies

- | | | | |
|-------------------------|-------|-------------|-------|
| • PHP | ●○○○● | • jQuery | ●○○○● |
| • (S)CSS | ●○○○● | • Bootstrap | ●○○○● |
| • Javascript | ●○○○● | • Vagrant | ●○○○● |
| • Mysql | ●○○○● | • Laravel | ●○○○● |
| • GIT | ●○○○● | • Yii | ●○○○● |
| • REST/SOAP webservices | ●●○○○ | • Zend | ●○○○● |
| • Symfony (1 & 3) | ●○○○● | • Angular 1 | ●○○○● |
| • PHPUnit | ●●○○○ | • Regex | ●○○○● |

Degrees

- | | |
|--------------------|--|
| 2002 - 2004 | Computer Science
Highschool
Sint-maria instituut Geel |
| 2004 - 2007 | Applied computer science
<i>Professional bachelor</i>
<i>Specialty: Programming</i>
Thomas More Geel |

Experience

- | | |
|--------------------|--|
| 2007 - 2009 | Bosal International
<i>Developer</i> |
| 2009 - 2012 | Intracto Group NV
Web Developer |
| 2012 - 2013 | 4 Stones
Medior Web Developer - System engineer |
| 2013 - 2015 | Cegeka
Senior Web Developer - System Architect |
| 2015 - 2020 | Edulogistix BV
Senior Full Stack Developer |
| 2020 - ... | Content & Coffee
Senior Full Stack Developer |

Noteworthy Projects

LeasePlan - MyLeasePlan & DCS

Currently I am stationed at LeasePlan. Here we develop and maintain the customer webportal for LeasePlan customers. This portal communicates with an AS400 backend server, and uses JSON packages for data transfer.

The application itself is constructed with Symfony 3, and uses Angular to create the user interface.

Since the start of 2021, a second application was started, based on the same technologies of MyLeasePlan. This application, DCS, allows full management of promotions and discounts for LeasePlan, White labels (3rd party resellers) and importers.

4 Stones & Edulogistix BV - Quickstage

During my employment with 4 Stones, and later with Edulogistix, I developed a web application which allows full digital management of internships for highschool students.

This application allowed the user to manage students, classes, teachers, mentors, intern companies. Plan internships and generate contracts.

The tool also allows for mentors to easily manage their students on a daily basis, as well as evaluate them for performed tasks, or competences.

Besides the development aspect of this application, I also configured all development and production servers and mail servers. I supplied the support desk, and taught courses on how to use the application.

This application has connections with the Discimus and WebEdison services, as well as several custom API's which allow communication between multiple systems and tools.

Cegeka - Telenet Webshop

At Cegeka I was stationed at Telenet. Together with a team of like-minded senior developers, we developed and maintained the telenet webshop.

This project put a big focus on agile development. Principals like extreme programming, code reviews and test-driven development were an important part of the daily workflow.